
  

   

  

NN FOR AFRICAN BUSINESS & CONSUMER SERVICES 
FOUNDATIO 

    

       

        
        

   

   

Regional Offices: 
P.O, Box 269 

Jehannoeburg: (Ott) 20 - 8172/4 
Pretoria 

Bloemfontein: (081) 47 - 6151 
0001 

Cape Tawn: (021) 4 - 1810/4 

Durban: (031) 
Tel: (012) 128. 1570 

Fax: (012) 325 - 6123 

Telex: 321905 SA 

    

  

  

Your Relerance.... 
re 

Cee? 

FAX TRANSMISSION are" 

NAME OF coupawys... Ger SP RESA ee sawed rsa spagednints 

FOR ATTENTION OF: “Ye, de. B888.... sacle SOUR GIADA areas . 

DESTINATION FAX NO: Ore all Sal. Jal 

‘a FROM: Na RA NDABA Le 

MATTER: WWLAMANS. te Su 

DATE SENT: 

NUMBER OF PAGES (Ine. Frant cover): +-+.++ 

MESSAGE 

kK SE Am” Wear tS Aart rt (Nomen 

- ware Te oeman secret, we Wwouchd 

Clhice TO éé Ber RQesentATio mH OF 

a Brae. Wome rN Buss Ness To 

BE pas ADwsae-7 Comms ee Neaung 

ee 

Avett tAlameN lasuG 8 

. oA Naan 

Ne mince te cesh weet Wenn of tne] 

Members: National Eitack Consumer Union, Southern African Black Tax! Asscclation, South African Taverners Association, Airioan Builders Association, 

Mcedna Survee Co-Operative, Nationel Hawkers Aasoctation, National Stokvels Assomiation of ‘South Africa, Afrioen Farmers Association of South Africa, 

National toval Cottoge| Industry Asscciation, Bleck Association of Travel Agenta of South Africa, Bteck Ineuranice Brokere Association, Small Retatl Association 

Associates: African Bank. 

108 €2t9Sze 21a TUIPT c6/Ta/2e 
  

 



i C0 ws 
CeOreDeEe Se 

EO TN'\ ~~ — 

Ms Dora Ndaba 
Fabcos 
P.O. Box 269 

Pretoria 0001 
12 February 1992 

Dear Ms Ndaba 

First let me apologise for the delay in responding to your letter 

dated 27 January 1992. 

Your obvious and keen interest in the issue of Women especially 

in the context of CODESA is a welcome one. 

As you may know, the issue of Women representation in CODESA was 

raised very sharply by some of the women delegates from different 

political parties and Organisations to CODESA. 

However, the question of representation of Women at CODESA is not 

directly CODESA’s responsibility but is really the responsibility 

of each and every Party that constitutes the CODESA process. 

However, in recognition of the seriousness of this matter, CODESA 

has gone some way within the ambit of its functions to deal with 

the issue of Women’s participation in the CODESA process. 

At its meeting of January 13 1992, CODESA’s Management Committee 

“agreed that each Working Group shall determine ways and means 

by which Women’s and other interest groups which are not 

participants in CODESA, may make submissions to that Working 

Group on matters relevant to its Terms of Reference. 

The meeting further agreed that Management Committee members 

“should draw to the attention of their respective organisations 

the importance of involving women representatives in the CODESA 

process" by among other things: 

debating this matter at constituency level 

applying for permission to appoint additional advisers to the 

Management Committee to address plenary sessions on the 

understanding that these should be women 

debating this matter with women’s organisations at constituency 

level; and 

appealing for more women delegates to the plenary sessions. 
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I hope the aforegoing reference forms a good j YRS ie 

your query is being dealt with 

Yours Sincerely 

‘Moss 
(Head: CODESA Admin) 
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